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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 5:49 PM


To: Westbrook, Mark


Cc: Pinero, Janice; Benjamin Nelson; Cathy Marcinkevage; Katrina Harrison


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO BA Map Help


Mark -- Checking in on this map request that Katrina shared about a week ago. Is it possible to get those to us


by the end of this week? It would be helpful to be able to replace our current placeholder maps with final maps


during the revisions we expect to be doing next week.


Thanks,


Barb


On Fri, Mar 29, 2019 at 5:24 PM Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hi Mark -

We used your maps for Chapter 1 of the ROC on LTO BA. NMFS found some errors, below. Can you please


correct these things and then send high resolution files to Barb at NMFS (cc'ed)?


 Figure 1-1 through 1-8 – Please send higher resolution files, if available, with corrections/additions to 1-3,


1-4, and 1-7 as noted below.


 Figure 1-3 – Please correct labeling of Whiskeytown Dam and Lewiston Dam (they are reversed)


 Figure 1-4 – Please correct “Lewiston Dam” to “Whiskeytown Dam”.


 Figure 1-7 – Please add locations/labels for Tulloch Dam and Goodwin Dam. Please change legend for red


triangle to say “Temperature or dissolved oxygen compliance”, or give Ripon a new symbol with a legend


description of “Dissolved oxygen compliance”


Also, would you be able to make maps, by Division, showing the locations of Modeled flow and temperature


from Appendix D of the ROC on LTO BA? American River is the priority.


Thank you!!


Katrina Harrison


Bay-Delta Office


Bureau of Reclamation

Office: (916) 414-2425


Cell: (916) 606-8793


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612
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barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*
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